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THE CORPORATION OF

THE TOWNSHIP OF BROCK

IN THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF DURHAM
1 CAMERON ST. E., P.O. BOX 10, CANNINGTON, ONTARIO LOE 1E0 (705) 432-2355

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.8.0. 1990, c. O.18

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES AT THE FOLLOWING
MUNICIPAL ADDRESS IN THE TOWNSHIP OF BROCK, PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brock intends to
designate the property, including land and buildings, at the following municipal address as a

property of architectural and historical value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act,
R.S.0. 1990, c. O.18:

Part of Lot 19, Concession 8, in the Township of Brock, in the Regional Municipality of Durham,
in the Province of Ontario (formerly in the Township of Brock, in the County of Ontario). The
property is known municipally as C1945 Highway No. 7, and is located on the north side of

Highway No. 7 east of Sideroad No. 18A.
REASONS FOR THE PROPOSED DESIGNATION

Township of Brock (Brock): Scotch Cemetery

The Trustees of the Burying Ground (Neil D. McPhadden, Neil A. McLean, and Hector A.
McDonald) purchased 1.5 acres of land from Neil McDonald for 2 sum of 20 Pounds. The original
deed of land was made on January 8", 1853 and was subsequently registered at the County of

Ontario on the 1* day of July, 1869.

Coulthard’s Corner (Manilla), located east of the Scotch Cemetery was settled in the early 1800’s
by the English, Welsh, Irish, Dutch; and—Scottish and, "at the ‘tirmhe, had a population of
approximately 700 persons. The community supported a number of businesses including hotels,
tannery, blacksmiths, harness shops, etc.

A board of trustees to oversee the burying ground was elected to oversee the maintenance of the
burying ground. Five members, and later, three met on a regular basis either in each others’ homes
or at the Congregational Church or Baptist Church in Manilla. In addition, the board hosted a
number of public meetings for the benefit of the plot holders. Minutes of the board of trustees
reveal that they dealt with such matters as fencing the cemetery, fund raising for the cemetery
upkeep, and establishment of prices for plots. Plots within the cemetery were sold for $5.00/square
rod in 1892; by 1956 the cost of a plot was $89.60/square rod with a stipulation that the plot holders
were responsible for the stones. Requests for tree planting and shrubs required the approval of the

cemetery board.

The Scotch Cemetery board of trustees was dissolved in 1995 in favour of the Township of Brock.
By that time, there were only two members on the board, the cemetery was in need of attention, and

little funds were available to undertake grounds maintenance.

ANY PERSON may, before the 8" day of June, 2001, send by registered mail or deliver to the
Clerk of the Township of Brock notice of his or her objection to the proposed designation, together
with a statement of the reasons for the objection and all relevant faets. In the event of an objection,
the Council of the Township of Brock shall refer the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a

hearing and report.
Dated at the Corporation of the Township of Brock this 9™ day of May, 2001.

Mr. G.S. Graham, AMCT, CMC
Clerk-Administrator

Corporation of the Township of Brock
1 Cameron St. E., P.O. Box 10
Canmnington, Ontario, LOE 1EQ

(705) 432-2355





